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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 17, 2015 (COW) (B of T) Date: December 3, 2015
TITLE: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE XHI, SECTION 10-13-22 OF THE LOMBARD

TRAFFIC CODE (ORDINANCE NO. 1186) IN RELATION TO MUNICIPAL PERMIT
PARKING LOTS

SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached is an ordinance prepared by the Village’s attorney to amend the Lombard Traffic Code to allow
only a vehicle of the first division {motor vehicles which are designed for carrying not more than 10
pcrsons) or a vehicle of the second division with a B class (8,000 Ibs. and less) state license plate, as
defined by 625 ILCS 5/1-146 and 5/3-815(a) to be parked in any municipal lot and that it shall be unlawful
lor any inoperable motor vehicle, as defined by Section 94.04(F)(1) of the Lombard Village Code, to be
parked in any municipal parking lot as described in Schedule X1I. No parking permit shall be issued under
this Section in relation to a motor vehicle which is not an Approved Vehicle.

Due to the fact that the renewals for Lot A parking permits will begin in December 2015, waiver of first
reading is requested.

The attached ordinance reflects these changes.

s

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X A/ Date

Finance Director X e Date
Village Manager X Date 2/7¢

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




